Lackawanna/Luzerne Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMORANDUM
To: Lackawanna/Luzerne Transportation Study MPO Coordinating Committee

From: Chris Chapman, Transportation Planner
Lackawanna County Planning Commission

Re: MPO Meeting

Date: October 7, 2016

The Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Coordinating Committee will meet on Wednesday,
October 19, 2016 at 10:00 AM in Conference Room 223 at the PennDOT District 4-0 Office in
Dunmore.

The Committee will review and make recommendation on the following items:

Approval of the July 20, 2016 Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
Current TIP Actions
MPO Coordination and Reform (Matt Smoker/Dean Roberts)

MPO website www.lltsmpo.com (Chris Chapman)

Upcoming TIP Projects (Chris Chapman)
Adoption of the 2017 TYP (Steve Pitoniak/Dean Roberts/Matt Smoker)

Recap of Planning Partners Meeting
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Other Business

If you need any further information, please contact me at 570-963-6400.


http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/July-20-2016-Coordinating-Committee-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/Current-TIP-October-19-2016-Meeting.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/
http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/Coordinating-Meeting-10-19-16-Upcoming-Projects.pdf

